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Greer, Leslie

From: Martone, Kim
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 3:59 PM
To: Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination
Attachments: OHCA Determination 02 24 2015.pdf

Importance: High

 
 

From: Johnson, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Johnson@wchn.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2015 3:43 PM 
To: Martone, Kim 
Cc: Herlihy, Sally 
Subject: OHCA Determination 
Importance: High 
 
Sent on behalf of Sally Herlihy, VP Planning, Western Connecticut Health Network: 
 
Please find attached a Determination Request on behalf of Western Connecticut Health Network, Inc. If you have any 
questions please contact Sally Herlihy, VP Planning at 203‐739‐4903, or sally.herlihy@wchn.org. 
 
The original document will be sent to the OHCA offices by mail. 
 
Thank you. 

______________________________ 
Michelle Johnson 
Executive Assistant to Senior Administrators 
Western Connecticut Health Network 

203-739-4935 

 

This transmittal is intended for a particular addressee(s). If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you 
have received this transmittal in error; any review, copying or distribution or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have 
received this transmittal in error, please notify Western Connecticut Health Network immediately by email reply to the sender, and delete the 
transmittal and any attachments.  

READER BEWARE: Internet e-mail is inherently insecure and occasionally unreliable. Please contact the sender if you wish to arrange for 
secure communication or to verify the contents of this message. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 9:15 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim
Subject: FW: Determination Report 15-31981-DTR

Leslie, please add the below to the record. 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Herlihy, Sally [mailto:Sally.Herlihy@wchn.org]  
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 8:47 AM 
To: Hansted, Kevin 
Subject: RE: Determination Report 15-31981-DTR 
 
Dear Attorney Hansted, 
  
The medical services provided in the CCU at New Milford Hospital will continue to be provided in the progressive care unit 
without any change.  Some examples of these services follow: 
  

 Unstable Non-invasive ventilation i.e. CPAP or BIPAP 
 Hemodynamic instability due to hypovolemia, hemorrhage, sepsis, or other cause 
 Central nervous system depression that threatens to compromise airway and protective reflexes 
 Severe impairment of renal function or severe electrolyte abnormalities 
 Patients requiring extended post-operative care 
 Extended intra-operative time and vigorous fluid resuscitation with the probability of fluid shifts and massive third 

spacing 
 Patients requiring frequent assessments(solid organ injury or abdominal pain with the possibility of emergent 

surgery 
 Patients with delirium tremens requiring continuous Ativan drip without respiratory failure requiring intubation 
 Patients requiring continuous observation and pulse oximetry due to upper airway disease such as epiglottitis or 

tumor 
 Possible intra-operative events (i.e. ST changes, arrhythmias, etc.) which are asymptomatic and 

hemodynamically stable 
 Arrhythmias that are hemodynamically stable (IE. atrial fibrillation/flutter, supra ventricular tachycardia 
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 Angina pectoris, that is hemodynamically stable but requires intravenous nitroglycerin for prophylaxis of the 
angina 

 Mild to moderate congestive heart failure without signs/symptoms of shock 
 Hypertensive urgency without evidence of end-organ damage 
 Drug drips appropriate for PCU management as defined by the institutional critical care committee. 
 Patients requiring initiation of and maintenance intravenous infusions of anti-arrhythmics, and vasoactive inotropic 

medications. 
 Patients with a tracheostomy tube requiring aggressive pulmonary toileting or requiring arterial blood gases than 

once per eight hours. Suctioning is provided every 4 hours or less. 
 Hemodynamically stable patients with evidence of compromised gas exchanges and underlying disease with the 

potential for worsening respiratory insufficiency who require frequent observation and/or continuous positive 
airway pressure 

 Post-op patients after being fully recovered in PACU and meeting all other CSD criteria 
 Patients requiring monitoring for seizure activity (should be controlled with anticonvulsant medication) 
 Patient requiring vital signs, lab tests, neuro checks, peripheral pulse checks, I & O no more often than every two 

hours routinely. Exceptions: a) patient' s receiving blood products and B) certain IV infusions, and C) Dilantin 
loading doses may have more frequent vital signs 

 Patient requiring monitoring for obstructive sleep apnea 
  
Please reach out if you require additional information. 
Sincerely, 
Sally 

______________________________ 
Sally F. Herlihy, FACHE 
Vice President, Planning 
Western Connecticut Health Network 

203-739-4903 

 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2015 11:44 AM 
To: Herlihy, Sally 
Subject: Determination Report 15-31981-DTR 
 
Dear Ms. Herlihy, 
 
I am in recent of your determination request concerning the consolidation of New Milford Hospital’s CCU beds into a 
progressive care unit.  Please provide a list of medical services currently provided in the CCU along with a list of the 
medical services proposed to be offered in the progressive care unit. 
 
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
 






